
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

C. Barr Flinn 

P 302.571.6692 

F 302.576.3292 

bflinn@ycst.com 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

March 14, 2016 

BY HAND DELIVERY AND 

FILE & SERVEXPRESS 

The Honorable Andre G. Bouchard 

Court of Chancery 

New Castle County Courthouse 

500 North King Street 

Wilmington, DE 19801 

 

 

 Re: Pagliara v. Federal National Mortgage Association,  

C.A. No.  

Dear Chancellor Bouchard:  

We write on behalf of Timothy J. Pagliara (the “Stockholder”), the plaintiff 

in the above-referenced action brought pursuant to 8 Del. C. § 220 (“Section 220).  

We respectfully request that this action be assigned promptly to a member of 

the bench to be scheduled for resolution in the summary fashion provided for under 

Section 220.  Specifically, the Stockholder seeks a one-day trial within 45 to 60 

days of today’s date on the Stockholder’s Section 220 claim for inspection of 
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books and records of the Federal National Mortgage Association (“Fannie Mae”), a 

corporation governed by Delaware law.   

To facilitate prompt scheduling, we have directed copies of the enclosed 

filing by e-mail to Fannie Mae’s general counsel, Brian P. Brooks. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

/s/ C. Barr Flinn 

C. Barr Flinn (No. 4092) 

 

Enclosures 

 

cc: Register in Chancery (w/o enclosures, by File&ServeXpress) 

 Brian P. Brooks, Esq. (by e-mail) 
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